Kliethermes, Sarah

From: Kliethermes, Sarah

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:30 PM

To: 'Tatro, Wendy K'; Barbieri, William J

Cc: Kliethermes, Sarah; Mantle, Lena

Subject: RE: Pure Power follow up

Wendy, F g L E D
Staff is OK with this. MAR 2 6 2013
Thanks, Missouri Public

Service Commission

Sarah 1. Kiethermies

Associate Staff Counsel
MoPSC ~ 573 751-6726

sarah.kliethermes@psc.mo.gov

From: Tatro, Wendy K [mailto:WTatro@ameren.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 2:23 PM eIy Fyhin
‘ xhibit No &
e

To: Kliethermes, Sarah

Cc: Mantle, Lena; Barbieri, William J o Dateii&\j_ Reporter KE
Subject: Pure Power follow up , F ile NoEBO - 20\3 03.[ -

Attached is the change to the Welcome Kit Letter that we discussed.

As far as the language for REC costs, how about the following. It has generic REC costs, MO REC costs and then
a paragraph about a specific renewable project in MO that our program helps support. If this is ok, we will put
on our website.

RECs are traded daily but the pricing depends on many different variables, including what types of renewable
resources count in a particular state, traditional issues of supply and demand, whether the purchase is made
under a long-term contract versus on the spot market and the overall geographic origination of the REC.
Texas, having an abundance of wind has seen REC pricing as low as $1 while prices in Massachusetts have
reached $30. Pure Power sources RECs from local facilities and prices in this region have ranged from $1 to
$20 over the past 3 years.

In March of 2009, a four-year contract was put in place that now provides volumes sufficient to cover 100% of
demand for all Pure Power customers through 2012. The contract is with Farmers City Wind in Missouri and
was signed prior to the wind farm coming on line. The purchase of RECs through Pure Power was one item
that helped bring the project on line.

I think this is all of the info that we owe you. Let me know if | have forgotten something.
1



Thanks

WENDY TATRO
Associate General Counsel

T 314.554.3484
F 314.554.4014
E wtatro@ameren.com

Ameren Services

PO Box 66149, MC 1310
St. Louis, MO 63166-6149
ameren.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or confidential and protected from disclosure.

If the reader, of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering

__ this message to the intéfided recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of

this comimunication is-strictly prohibited. Note that any views or opinions presented in this message are solely

" those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Ameren. All e-mails are subject to monitoring and

- -archival."Finally, the recipient should check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
Ameren accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. If you have received
this in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting the material from any
computer. Ameren Corporation



